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PART - A
CHOOSE THE CORRECT ANSWER

(10X1=10)
1. An offer may lapse by

a) Revocation b) Counter Offer
c) Rejection of offer by offeree ' d) All of these

2. Which of the following statement is true?
a) There can be a stranger to a contract
b) There can be a stranger to a consideration

¢) There can be a stranger to a contract & consideration
d) None of the above

3. Ordinarily, a minor's agreement is
a) Void ab initio b) Voidable ¢) Valid

4. The threat to commit suicide amounts to

d) Unlawful

a) Coercion b) Undue influence c) Misrepresentation d) Fraud

On the valid performance of the contractual obligations by the parties, the contract;
a) Isdischarged b) Becomes enforceable

¢) Becomes void d) none of these

In case of anticipatory breach, the aggrieved party may treat the contract;
a) Asdischarged and bring an immediate action for damages
b) As operative and wait till the time for performance arrives
c¢) Exercise option either (a) or (b)
d) None of these
7. A contingent contract depend on the happening of the future uncertain event can be enforced when the
event;

a) Happens b) Becomes impossible

¢) Doesn't happen d) either of these
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8. On the acceptance of an offer by a offeree
a) Only the acceptor becomes bound by accepting the offer
b) Only the offeror becomes bound as his terms are accepted

¢) Both the acceptor and offeree becomes bound by the contract

d) None of these

9. Which of the following persons are not competent to contract?
a) Minors | b) Persons of unsound mind
¢) Persons disqualified by law d) all of these

10. When the consent of a party is obtained by coercion undue influence, fraud or misrepresentation, the

contract is;

a) Void b) Voidable c) Valid d) Illegal
PART -B
ANSWER ALL THE QUESTIONS (5X7=35)
11. a) List out the various essentials of valid contract.
(OR)
b) What are the different types of offer?
12. a) State the rule regarding minor’s contract.
(OR)
b) Explain the person disqualified by law.
13. a) Who can perform a Contract?
(OR)
b) What are the remedies for breach of contract?
14. a) What are the kinds of guarantee?
(OR)

b) What are the essential elements of bailment?
15. a) Distinguish between sales and agreement to sell.
(OR)

b) Distinguish between conditions and warranty.

PART - C
ANSWER ANY THREE QUESTIONS (3X10=30)
16. Explain the various kinds of contracts.
17. Describe the various kinds of quasi contract.
18. Modes of Discharge of Contract
19. State briefly the duties and rights of bailor and bailee,

20. Explain the implied condition and warranties in a contract of sale.
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